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DATE: Janu~ary 16,2004 

TO: Parties of Record in Dockets 020554-WS, 021066-WS, 030541-W, 030921-WS, 
03093 1-WS, 030932-WS, 030966-WS, 030967-WS, 030976-WS, 03 1060-WS, 
031061-WS, 031062-WS, 031063-WU, 031064-W, 031065-WS, and 031071-WS 

FROM: 

RE: Contact Regarding EmDlovment 

Blarica S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Section 5.02 B. 1 .c. of the Commission’s Administrative Procedures Manual requires all 
parties and interested persons in affected dockets to be notified if a staff person involved in any 
docket indicates lie or she has been approached regarding employment by a party in the docket. 

As a part:y or interested person in the dockets referenced above, you are hereby notified 
that Lorena A. H[olley, senior attorney in the Commission’s Office of the General Counsel, has 
advised the Commission that she was contacted and has accepted employment with the law firm 
of Rutledge, Eceinia, Purnell and Hoffman, which represents Florida Water Services Corporation, 
a party in the referenced dockets. 

BSB:kf 
cc: Mary A. ]Bane, Executive Director 

Richard Melson, General Counsel 
Kevin Ne:al, Deputy Executive Director 
Mary Anne Helton, Attorney Supervisor 
Lorena Holley, Senior Attorney 


